
Wednesday, September 8, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate in 

meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes 

09-01-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-01-2021 CHAT LOG 1.PDF
09-01-2021 CHAT LOG 2.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment 

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Presentation By ISG Engineering

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution To Publish Notice Of Letting For Lease Of Agricultural Land

2021-09-01 IF AG LEASE.PDF

Resolution To Enter 28E Between Hardin County And Marshall County For Asphalt 
Resurfacing Of County Highway S75

2021 S75 AGREEMENT VER 1.PDF

Resolution Accepting Bid And Awarding Contract For Trail Projects NRT-C042(87)--9G-42 
And TAP-R-C042(104)--8T-42

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID AND AWARDING CONTRACT FOR TRAIL 
PROJECT.PDF

Set Date & Time For Public Hearing On Deeding Roadways Within The Unincorporated 
Towns Of Abbott And Robertson

ABBOTT RD ALLEY DEED DESCRIPTIONS.PDF
ABBOTT TAX SALE 2021-MAP 8-19-21.PDF
ROBERTSON ALLEY DEED DESCRIPTIONS.PDF
ROBERTSON DEED MAP 2.PDF

Northeast Iowa Area Agency On Aging 28E Agreement

28E AGREEMENT - NORTHEAST IOWA AREA AGENCY ON AGING.PDF

Proclamation – National Voter Registration Month

NATIONAL VOTER REGISTRATION MONTH PROCLAMATION.PDF

Tax Abatement

TAX ABATEMENT V2 - HOYTS.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Sheriff’s Monthly Report

SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Changes Of Status - Secondary Roads

CHANGES OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Approval Of Agenda

Public Hearing: Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit – Schiller Site, Section 3, 
Alden Township

SCHILLER CAFO CONSTRUCTION APPLICATION.PDF
CHECKLIST FOR CAFO SCORING - NEW.PDF

Verify Proof Of Publication

Review Project

Written Comments

Public Comments

CAFO HEARING COMMENT POLICY.PDF

Close Hearing

Adjournment

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

20.

21. 9:30 A.M.

22. 10:00 A.M.

23.

24.

Documents:

25.

26.

27.

28.

Documents:

29.

30.



Wednesday, September 8, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate in 

meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes 

09-01-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-01-2021 CHAT LOG 1.PDF
09-01-2021 CHAT LOG 2.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment 

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Presentation By ISG Engineering

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution To Publish Notice Of Letting For Lease Of Agricultural Land

2021-09-01 IF AG LEASE.PDF

Resolution To Enter 28E Between Hardin County And Marshall County For Asphalt 
Resurfacing Of County Highway S75

2021 S75 AGREEMENT VER 1.PDF

Resolution Accepting Bid And Awarding Contract For Trail Projects NRT-C042(87)--9G-42 
And TAP-R-C042(104)--8T-42

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID AND AWARDING CONTRACT FOR TRAIL 
PROJECT.PDF

Set Date & Time For Public Hearing On Deeding Roadways Within The Unincorporated 
Towns Of Abbott And Robertson

ABBOTT RD ALLEY DEED DESCRIPTIONS.PDF
ABBOTT TAX SALE 2021-MAP 8-19-21.PDF
ROBERTSON ALLEY DEED DESCRIPTIONS.PDF
ROBERTSON DEED MAP 2.PDF

Northeast Iowa Area Agency On Aging 28E Agreement

28E AGREEMENT - NORTHEAST IOWA AREA AGENCY ON AGING.PDF

Proclamation – National Voter Registration Month

NATIONAL VOTER REGISTRATION MONTH PROCLAMATION.PDF

Tax Abatement

TAX ABATEMENT V2 - HOYTS.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Sheriff’s Monthly Report

SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Changes Of Status - Secondary Roads

CHANGES OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Approval Of Agenda

Public Hearing: Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit – Schiller Site, Section 3, 
Alden Township

SCHILLER CAFO CONSTRUCTION APPLICATION.PDF
CHECKLIST FOR CAFO SCORING - NEW.PDF

Verify Proof Of Publication

Review Project

Written Comments

Public Comments

CAFO HEARING COMMENT POLICY.PDF

Close Hearing

Adjournment

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

20.

21. 9:30 A.M.

22. 10:00 A.M.

23.

24.

Documents:

25.

26.

27.

28.

Documents:

29.

30.



Wednesday, September 8, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate in 

meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for Zoom meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes 

09-01-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-01-2021 CHAT LOG 1.PDF
09-01-2021 CHAT LOG 2.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment 

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Presentation By ISG Engineering

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution To Publish Notice Of Letting For Lease Of Agricultural Land

2021-09-01 IF AG LEASE.PDF

Resolution To Enter 28E Between Hardin County And Marshall County For Asphalt 
Resurfacing Of County Highway S75

2021 S75 AGREEMENT VER 1.PDF

Resolution Accepting Bid And Awarding Contract For Trail Projects NRT-C042(87)--9G-42 
And TAP-R-C042(104)--8T-42

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID AND AWARDING CONTRACT FOR TRAIL 
PROJECT.PDF

Set Date & Time For Public Hearing On Deeding Roadways Within The Unincorporated 
Towns Of Abbott And Robertson

ABBOTT RD ALLEY DEED DESCRIPTIONS.PDF
ABBOTT TAX SALE 2021-MAP 8-19-21.PDF
ROBERTSON ALLEY DEED DESCRIPTIONS.PDF
ROBERTSON DEED MAP 2.PDF

Northeast Iowa Area Agency On Aging 28E Agreement

28E AGREEMENT - NORTHEAST IOWA AREA AGENCY ON AGING.PDF

Proclamation – National Voter Registration Month

NATIONAL VOTER REGISTRATION MONTH PROCLAMATION.PDF

Tax Abatement

TAX ABATEMENT V2 - HOYTS.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Sheriff’s Monthly Report

SHERIFFS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Changes Of Status - Secondary Roads

CHANGES OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Approval Of Agenda

Public Hearing: Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit – Schiller Site, Section 3, 
Alden Township

SCHILLER CAFO CONSTRUCTION APPLICATION.PDF
CHECKLIST FOR CAFO SCORING - NEW.PDF

Verify Proof Of Publication

Review Project

Written Comments

Public Comments

CAFO HEARING COMMENT POLICY.PDF

Close Hearing

Adjournment

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

20.

21. 9:30 A.M.

22. 10:00 A.M.

23.

24.

Documents:

25.

26.

27.

28.

Documents:

29.

30.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/0cbe7e20-3e15-4103-b645-1f63c0853b86


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 1, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan
and Lance Granzow; and Darrell Meyer, Michael Pearce, Marty Wymore, Jolene Pieters, Taylor
Roll, Nancy Callaway, Pauline Lloyd, Mark Buschkamp, Machel Eichmeier, and Angela Silvey.
Attending via Zoom: Becca Junker, Lori Kadner, JD Holmes, Matt Rezab, Connie Mesch, Elaine
Loring, Tifani Eisentrager, Cheryl Lawrence, Rocky Reents, Carey Callaway, Angela De La
Riva, Lisa Lawler, Kristi Swalve, Julie Duhn, Laura Cunningham, and Allison Munro.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of August 16, 2021; August 18,
2021; August 19, 2021; and August 23, 2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the August 20, 2021 and September 1, 2021
claims for payment.  Motion carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll updated the Board on bridge projects and reported that two
Secondary Roads employees will be retiring.  

IFADC Update:
Mark Buschkamp, IFADC Executive Director, reported on business leads, developments, and
visits; a Laborshed study to be conducted; and the state of labor and housing in the area. 

Marty Wymore, Region 6 Executive Director, spoke about the Region 6 Housing Trust Fund,
projects, and challenges, and the following action was taken:

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that Resolution No. 2021-36, a Resolution to Approve the
Region 6 Housing Trust Fund Hardin County Cash Contribution, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote:
“Ayes” McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2021-36 is hereby
adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-36

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE REGION 6 HOUSING TRUST FUND
HARDIN COUNTY CASH CONTRIBUTION

Whereas the Region 6 Housing Trust Fund can annually apply for approximately $337,295 of
Iowa Finance Authority State Housing Trust Funds if the trust fund secures $64,087 of local
contributions, and

Whereas the per capita state share for Hardin County is $62,332 if $11,843 of local assistance is
secured, and

Whereas the housing trust fund continues to seek applications for owner occupied housing
improvements across the region which will be prioritized based upon housing needs, and

Whereas all the applicants must have annual incomes under 80% of the county median as
determined by HUD.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF HARDIN
COUNTY:

Section 1: Hardin County will provide $11,843 of cash assistance in FY 2021/2022.



Approved this 1st day of September, 2021.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:

/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

Where upon Board Member Granzow moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-37

RESOLUTION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF LETTING FOR LEASE OF
AGRICULTURAL LAND

WHEREAS, the County has given notice of termination of the existing leases for the following
agricultural land totaling approximately 151.5 acres, more or less, in two tracts, described as
follows: 

All of the E ½ of the SW ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South of the Railroad; All of
the W ½ of the SE ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South of the Railroad, except Parcel
A located in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ and the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ as found in survey recorded as
year 2000, document 1300 in the office of the Hardin County Recorder.  The garden tract, the
cemetery, the building site, the wildlife area enclosed by multiflora hedge, communications
tower, wetland area and the seepage bed are excluded.

And

The NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 29, Township 88 North, Range 19 West of the 5th P.M.,
Hardin County, Iowa.

WHEREAS, the County intends to lease this agricultural land to the highest bidder; and

WHEREAS, Iowa Code requires that notice of letting bids be published;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County,
Iowa, that the Hardin County Board of Supervisors shall take bids on lease of agricultural land
described above herein; and the County Auditor shall publish notice the below notice:

NOTICE OF LETTING FOR LEASE OF AGRICULTURAL LAND
BY HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

To Whom It May Concern:

You and each of you are hereby notified that sealed cash rent bids will be received by the Hardin
County Board of Supervisors for the cash rent lease of agricultural land in Hardin County, Iowa,
containing 151.5 acres, more or less, in two tracts, described as follows:

All of the E ½ of the SW ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South of the Railroad; All of
the W ½ of the SE ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South of the Railroad, except Parcel
A located in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ and the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ as found in survey recorded as
year 2000, document 1300 in the office of the Hardin County Recorder.  The garden tract, the
cemetery, the building site, the wildlife area enclosed by multiflora hedge, communications
tower, wetland area and the seepage bed are excluded.

And



The NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 29, Township 88 North, Range 19 West of the 5th P.M.,
Hardin County, Iowa.

The sealed bids should be on a per acre basis.  Said bids must be received in the Hardin County
Auditor’s Office, 1215 Edgington Avenue, Suite 1, Eldora, IA 50627, in a sealed envelope on or
before 4:00 p.m. on October 19, 2021.  The timely received bids will be opened at the Board
meeting on October 20, 2021.  The top five bidders then will be contacted by the Board with the
top bid amount to allow the top five bidders to raise their bids at a meeting to take place later that
day at 12:00 p.m., October 20, 2021 in the large conference room, Hardin County Courthouse,
1215 Edgington Avenue, Eldora, Iowa.  Bids will be received in-person only; no phone or Zoom
bids will be allowed.  The lease will be awarded to the highest bidder.

The period of lease shall be for a term of two (2) years commencing on March 1, 2022 and
ending on February 28, 2024, with the cash rent to be paid as follows: One-quarter due on or
before April 1, 2022; one-quarter due on or before November 1, 2022; one-quarter due on or
before April 1, 2023, one-quarter due on or before November 1, 2023.  A copy of the lease
document can be obtained from the Auditor’s Office.  

The Board reserves the right to reject any and all bids.

The motion was seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due consideration thereof, the
roll was called and the following Board Members voted:
                Ayes: Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman
                Nays: none
                Absent: none
                Abstain: none

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 1st day of September, 2021.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:

/s/ Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Application for Use of Courthouse
Grounds submitted by the Eldora Public Library for a 9/11 Story Walk on the north and west
lawn, planned for September 7-14, 2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the promotion of Joshua Scott June to Jail
Sergeant, at a rate of $23.06/hour, effective 09/01/2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the hiring of Jeffery Grego, part-time
Transport Officer, at a rate of $18.90/hour, effective 09/01/2021.  Motion carried.

Other Business:  None.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 11:30 a.m. the meeting was reconvened for a presentation on the Constitutional Sheriffs and
Peace Officers Association (CSPOA).  Present: Supervisors Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow;
CSPOA members Mike LaCoste, Gary Shawver, and Bruce Rafoth; Veronica Lungu; Nancy
Callaway; Teresa Willems; Pauline Lloyd; Matt Rezab; David Roelfs; Michael Pearce; and
Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Allison Munro, Carey Callaway, Connie Mesch, Tifani
Eisentrager, Julie Duhn, Becca Junker, Lori Kadner, Matt Jones, and McKenzie Burton.

Mike LaCoste, with We the People for Constitutional Sheriffs, presented on the “Constitutional
County” concept and on “defending against domestic enemies”.  Gary Shawver read from a letter



written by Arizona’s Mark Brnovich to Attorney General Merrick Garland regarding states’

rights.

LaCoste encouraged the Board to pass a resolution designating Hardin County a “Constitutional
County,” as done in Lander and Elko County, Nevada, and to join the CSPOA.

Comments were received from Veronica Lungu about government overreach.

Teresa Willems and Dave Roelfs expressed support for a Constitutional County designation.

The meeting adjourned at 11:50 a.m.

_____________________________ _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                        Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor







9/8/2021 7:35:28 AM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 09/08/2021 - 09/08/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. 7,255.0061244V

Alden Public Library 1,555.70649V

Alex-Teck 367.502245V

Alliant Energy 764.134253V

Barco Municipal Products 2,773.131046V

Bauer Built Tire, Inc 13,156.771609V

Black Hawk Sprinklers Inc. 225.0062562V

Bowman and Miller-P.C. 8,800.0061337V

Calhoun Burns and Associates Inc 1,563.165244V

Campbell Supply Co 42.41620V

Camryn Grubic 165.85100647

Center Associates 273.00883V

Central Lock & Key, Inc 305.002316V

Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti 559.151545V

Cintas-Chicago 194.622475V

City of Ackley 106.743015V

City of Alden 29.67512V

City of Eldora 3,256.24510V

City of Hubbard 64.9161554V

Coleman Moore Co. 14,000.0063513V

Concrete Inc 16,970.263067V

ConvergeOne, Inc 2,421.312818V

Corporate Translation Services Inc dba Language Link 13.51100375

Culligan 546.45857V

Dennis Kramer, Landlord 200.0063844V

D-Rob's Automotive Detailing 545.00100920

Eichmeier Motor Co 87.95100382

Eldora Hardware 18.982647V

Franklin County Auditor 718.60100919

Galls Incorporated 233.001389V

GATR Truck Center 122.56100679

Gehrke Quarries, Inc. 8,679.44145V

Greenbelt Home Care 175.0061807V

Grundy County Sheriff 73.001025V

Hampton Police Department 25.002581V

Hardin County Solid Waste & Recycling 35,933.754322V

Hardin County Treasurer 1,006.00736V

Hazardous Waste Experts 423.002819V

Heart of Iowa 2,308.006335V

Iowa Falls Auto Body 1,000.005068V

Iowa Falls Fire Extinguisher 1,865.00228V

Iowa Prison Industries 561.00809V

Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton 287.9962036V

ISAA 325.004674V

ISSDA 125.0062103V

Jennie L Wilson-Moore 258.30100109

Johnson County Medical Examiner Dept. 569.05100921

LaVelle Lawn Care LLC 2,430.0063690V

Lawson Products Inc 1,233.335826V

Linn Adams 40.009245E

Mainstay Systems Inc 2,896.0060994V

Martin Marietta Aggregate 3,149.604141V

Matthew D. Ireland 382.00100804

Mend Correctional Care PLLC 10,838.392724V

Mid-America Publishing Corp 68.0462056V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 09/08/2021 - 09/08/2021

9/8/2021 7:35:28 AM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 259.812286V

Napa Auto Parts Ackley 101.96869V

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 1,298.29617V

NRP of Iowa LLC 7,585.52100260

Paul Martin 150.00100629

Petroblend Corp. 2,822.861219V

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 125.7862320V

Professional Office Services Inc 6,123.34100426

Quality Automotive Inc 40.5061237V

Radcliffe Telephone Co 313.574207V

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 8,962.662077V

Schumacher Elevator Co. 524.922130V

Secretary of State 2,102.282116V

Sherry L Simons 13.50552E

Speck Electric 396.0063534V

Storey Kenworthy 128.8961798V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,579.582332V

Theisens 399.666220V

Times Citizen 286.68538V

Truck Center Companies East LLC 601.80100823

U.S. Cellular 674.9062000V

Veridian Credit Union 102.7263561V

Verizon Connect 418.80100836

Verizon Wireless 2,148.2263648V

Verlyn Mensing 400.00100703

VISA 3,548.58150V

Walmart Community/Capital One 487.6462446V

Webster County Auditor 764.761809V

Windstream 212.8984V

Youth & Shelter Services Inc 2,519.101896V

Yulisa Garibay 400.00100887

Z & Z Glass 135.0062420V

Ziegler Incorporated 263.061463V

200,880.76Grand Total:

____________________________________  ____________________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair      Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor



RESOLUTION 2021-___

RESOLUTION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF LETTING FOR LEASE OF AGRICULTURAL LAND

WHEREAS, there are no existing leases for the following agricultural land totaling 8.25 acres, more particularly
described as follows:

The SW ¼ of the SE ¼, except the north 225 feet, the west 830 feet, and the south 250 feet, of Section 17, 
Township 89 North, Range 20 West of the 5th P.M., Hardin County, Iowa.

WHEREAS, the County intends to lease this agricultural land and provide access to the highest bidder; and

WHEREAS, Iowa Code requires that notice of letting bids be published.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that the Hardin 
County Board of Supervisors shall take bids on lease of agricultural land described above herein; and the 
County shall publish notice the below notice:

NOTICE OF LETTING FOR LEASE OF AGRICULTURAL LAND
BY HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

To Whom It May Concern:

You and each of you are hereby notified that sealed cash rent bids will be received by the Hardin 
County Board of Supervisors for the cash rent lease of agricultural land in Hardin County, Iowa, 
containing 67.0 acres, 6.0 acres tillable, more particularly described as follows:

The SW ¼ of the SE ¼, except the north 225 feet, the west 830 feet, and the south 250 feet, of Section 
17, Township 89 North, Range 20 West of the 5th P.M., Hardin County, Iowa.

The sealed bids should be on a per acre basis.  Said bids must be received in the Hardin County 
Auditor’s Office, 1215 Edgington Avenue, Suite 1, Eldora, IA 50627, in a sealed envelope on or before 
4:00 p.m. on October 14, 2021.  The timely received bids will be opened at the 9:00 a.m. Board 
meeting on October 20, 2021.  The top five bidders then will be contacted by the Board with the top 
amount to allow the top five bidders to raise their bids at a meeting to take place later that day at 12:00 
p.m., October 20, 2021 in the large conference room, Hardin County Courthouse, 1215 Edgington 
Avenue, Eldora, Iowa.

The period of lease shall be for a term of four (4) years commencing on March 1, 2022 and ending on 
February 28, 2026, with the cash rent to be paid as follows: one-quarter due on or before April 1, 2022; 
one-quarter due on or before April 1, 2023; one-quarter due on or before April 1, 2024; one-quarter due
on or before April 1, 2025.  A copy of the lease document can be obtained from the Auditor’s Office.

The Board reserves the right to reject any and all bids.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of September, 2021.

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ATTEST:

_______________________________________ _______________________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters, Auditor



HARDIN RESOLUTION NO.__________         
MARSHALL RESOLUTION NO.______________

ENTER 28E BETWEEN HARDIN COUNTY AND MARSHALL COUNTY
ON ASPHALT RESURFACING OF COUNTY HIGHWAY S75

WHEREAS, THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this ____day of__________,

2021, by and between Hardin County, Iowa, (hereinafter “Hardin”), and Marshall County, Iowa,

(hereinafter “Marshall”), WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto are separate governmental units within the State of Iowa

as defined by Section 28E.2, Code of Iowa; and

WHEREAS, Section 28E.3, Code of Iowa, provides that any power or powers, privileges

or authority exercised or capable of exercise by a public agency of the State of Iowa may be

exercised and enjoyed jointly by a public agency of the State of Iowa having such power or

powers, and

WHEREAS, both Parties are responsible for maintaining the public streets and highways

within their respective jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto are in agreement authorizing Hardin to administer and

submit for letting of contract documents for the asphalt resurfacing of County Highway S75

(hereinafter “Project”) through both jurisdictions’ individual Farm to Market Account on behalf of

both Parties.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED by and between the parties

hereto as follows:

1. Hardin will administer said project and will be the contracting authority per Iowa
Dept. of Transportation, on behalf of Hardin and Marshall. Said project is
anticipated for construction in 2022.

2. Project is located on County Highway S75 from County Highway E18 (Marshall)
north to 310th Street (Hardin).

3. Each county’s Farm-to-Market account shall be responsible for their portion of
material costs, divided by the county line. This shall be designated through
separate divisions and project numbers on the project plans, as well as separate
pay vouchers with the Office of Finance.

4. Hardin shall be responsible for performing all planning and contracting
administration of the project without reimbursement.

5. Each county shall be responsible for all survey, engineering, and inspection in
their respective counties.

6. Hardin and Marshall agree to save and indemnify and keep harmless, each other
against all liabilities, judgements, costs, and expenses which may in any way
come against either County or which in any way result from carelessness,
neglect, omissions, or any acts of either party or its agents, employees, or
workmen in any respect whatsoever.

7. Each party to this Agreement warrants that the execution of the Agreement, in
two original copies, has been authorized by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin
and Marshall.

          - HARDIN COUNTY -          - MARSHALL COUNTY -

                                                                                                                        
BJ Hoffman, Chairperson David Thompson, Chairperson
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Marshall County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: ATTEST:

                                                                                                                        
Hardin County Auditor Marshall County Auditor

                                                                                                                        
Date Date



Attachment C to I.M. 5.030
January 31, 2020

Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION 2021-___

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereafter referred to as “the Board”, believes the Iowa
River's Edge joint trail projects NRT-C042(87)--9G-42 and TAP-R-C042(104)--8T-42, 
hereafter referred to as “the project” is in the best interest of Hardin County, Iowa, and the 
residents thereof.  The project is defined as bridge rehabilitation and concrete paving; and

WHEREAS, the Board has sought appropriate professional guidance for the concept and 
planning for the project and followed the steps as required by the Code of Iowa for 
notifications, hearings, and bidding/letting; and

WHEREAS, The Board finds this resolution appropriate and necessary to protect, preserve, 
and improve the rights, privileges, property, peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, and 
convenience of Hardin County and its citizens, all as provided for in and permitted by section 
331.301 of the Code of Iowa; and

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED by Board to accept the bid from Jasper Construction 
Services, Inc. in the amount of $1,847,131.75 and awards the associated contract(s) to the 
same;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all other resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with 
this resolution are hereby repealed.  If any part of this resolution is adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the resolution or action of 
The Board as a whole or any part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.  This 
resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its approval as provided 
by law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that 
after receiving the necessary contract documents, including but not limited to, the 
contractor’s bond and certificate of insurance, Taylor Roll, the Engineer for Hardin County, 
Iowa, be and is hereby designated, authorized, and empowered on behalf of the Board of 
Supervisors of said County to execute the contracts in connection with the afore awarded 
construction project let through the DOT for this county.

Dated at Eldora, Hardin County, Iowa, this 8th day of September, 2021.

Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa

___________________________________

___________________________________

___________________________________

___________________________________

___________________________________

ATTEST:

By ________________________________
         County Auditor



Attachment C to I.M. 5.030
January 31, 2020

Page 2 of 2

SEAL



Abbott Deed Descriptions, / Map 8/19/21

Maple Grove Investments Inc.

1) A 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 1 through 6 in block 
11, located in the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

OHP 1, LC

 2) East 160 feet of First Street lying between block 10 and 11, located in the 
unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa. 

3) A 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 1 through 6 in block 
10, located in the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

4) East half of Johnson Street lying west and adjacent to lots 7 through 10 in block 10, 
and the east half of Johnson Street lying west and adjacent to Second Street, located in 
the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

4A) Second Street lying south and adjacent to lot 7, block 10, located in the 
unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa. 

 Abby Trust

5) East 160 feet of Second Street lying between blocks 9 and 10, located in the 
unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa. 

6) A 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 1 and 2 in block 9, 
located in the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.

Birch Grove Investments Inc.

7) East half of a 20 foot-wide (north-south) alley lying west and adjacent to lots 4,5,6 in 
block 9, located in the unincorporated town of Abbott, Hardin County, Iowa.



12

11

10

9

8

7

1

5

2

3

4

6

11

12

11

10

9

8

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

10

12

11

10

7

9

1

8

2

3

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

11

12

10

Revision Date: 08-19-21

A Portion of Abbott Plat

9

PROPOSED DEEDS TO

STREETS & ALLEYS FOR TAX SALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Secound St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
First St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Johnson St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Third St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Birch Grove  Investments Inc. (7008)

AutoCAD SHX Text
High St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Abby Trust Abby Trust (7007)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Maple Grove  Maple Grove  Investments Inc.  (7005)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OHP 1, LC  OHP 1, LC  (7006)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 1)(Decription 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 2)(Decription 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 3)(Decription 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 4)(Decription 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 6)(Decription 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 7)(Decription 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 4A)(Decription 4A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (Decription 5)(Decription 5)



Robertson Alley Deed Descriptions

Dona Allen LLC.

The South half of a 20 foot-wide (east-west) alley laying north and adjacent to lots 9 
and 10 in block 2, located in the unincorporated town of Robertson, Hardin County, 
Iowa.

     The North half of First Street adjacent to lots 9 and 10 in block 2, located in the 
unincorporated town of Robertson, Hardin County, Iowa.



















PROCLAMATION
National Voter Registration Month

WHEREAS, registering to vote empowers eligible citizens to exercise their right to vote on
Election Day; and

WHEREAS, Iowa consistently ranks among the top 10 states in the nation for voter registration
and voter participation, with more than two-million residents currently registered to vote; and

WHEREAS, 17-year-olds are now eligible to register to vote in Iowa; and

WHEREAS, Iowa’s voter registration process is easier and more convenient than ever before,
with online voter registration, Election Day registration, and applications available through
government agencies across the state; and

WHEREAS, the State of Iowa’s online voter registration system enables citizens to register to
vote and update their registration status quickly and easily, any time of day; and

WHEREAS, we encourage all interested citizens and all appropriate media outlets and civic
organizations to participate in this non-partisan voter registration awareness campaign to
encourage the maximum participation of qualified voters in Iowa. 

NOW, THEREFORE, We, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors, do hereby proclaim
September 2021 as National Voter Registration Month and Tuesday, September 28th, 2021, as
National Voter Registration Day.

Dated this ______ day of _______________________, 2021

___________________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

__________________________________________
Jolene Pieters, Hardin County Auditor



















 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

   

 
HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
Date 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

 Salary/Hourly Rate:   
City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
Dates 

Other:   

 

 

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
From To 

Authorized by:     
Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
Board of Supervisors  Date 



 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

   

 
HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
Date 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

 Salary/Hourly Rate:   
City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 
 Promotion  Retirement 
 Demotion  Layoff 
 Pay Increase  Discharge 
 Leave of Absence   

Dates 

Other:   

 

 

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
From To 

Authorized by:     
Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
Board of Supervisors  Date 

12/31/2021

Kevin Wykle
607 Catherine Street

Radcliffe IA 50230

Secondary Roads
Truck Driver

$22.64/hour

20 - Secondary Roads

03/29/1976 12/31/2021 12/31/2021










































































































































































































































	Sheets and Views
	Model




